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THE CITY OF DAYTONA BEACH 
OFFICE OF THE PURCHASING AGENT 

  
 
Post Office Box 2451                Phone (386) 671-8080 
Daytona Beach, Florida 32115-2451  Fax     (386) 671-8085 
 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 2 
 
DATE:    December 3, 2018 
 
PROJECT:    ITB 19183 
  MANATEE ISLAND DAY DOCK REPAIR 
 
OPENING DATE:  DECEMBER 10, 2018 
 
This addendum is hereby incorporated into the Bid Documents for the project 
referenced above.  The following items are clarifications, corrections, additions, 
deletions and/or revisions to and shall take precedence over the original documents.  
Additions are indicated by underlining, deletions are indicated by strikethrough. 
 
 

1. Answers to Bidders’ written questions: 
 

Q1:  Is electrical to be capped off or is the Contractor responsible to reconnect? 
A1:  The electrical is to be capped off and secured on the east end of the wooden boardwalk.   
 
Q2:  Is Coquina acceptable for rock revetment? 
A2:  Yes. 
 
Q3:  Can alternate companies beside Bellingham be used to supply the gangway? 
A3:  Yes, provided the gangway supplied by the other manufacturer can be demonstrated as 

being an equivalent product. 
 
Q4:  Will the City provide laydown area? 
A4:  There is space on Manatee Island near the floating dock that can be used; however it is 

the Contractors responsibility to secure and restore this area.   
 
Q5:  Is HDPE black vinyl piling wrap acceptable in lieu of PVC pile guard? 
A5:  Yes. 

 
2. This should be the final addendum, as the time period for questions has expired. 

 
3. All other terms and conditions remain the same. 

 
 

The Bidder shall acknowledge receipt of this addendum on the Bid Proposal Form. 
 
 
The City of Daytona Beach 
 
Kirk Zimmerman, CPPB 
Purchasing Agent 
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